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t appears

vefers to the imspection conducted August § and 9, 1961, ac
Uraniwe Ove Processing mill, Mesican Hat, Utsh, opereced wnder
Source Matarial Licemse V., Re18S,

that certain of your activicies were not comducted in
1 complismes with the requirements of the 'EC's "Standarde for

Protection Against Radietion.” Pert 20, Title 10, Code of Pedeval
Regulations, in thet:

1. Concentraticns of radiesctivity velassed te un~

Regulations, you are raquired to netify this office is writing within
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Muyootmrmtnd:humm.&utm'm&
allaged vielations, the reasoms for the vielatioms if admitted, the
corrective steps takem or to be instituted in achieving ecorrection

aad preveating further vieclations, and the date wheor full compltiance
s boen or will be achieved,

With respect to Ttem i(a), it is voted thet by letter dated March 14,
tm.mmmuumw—umnm
the meutraiised raffinate to varestricted aress. Your requast is
being considered by the Commission.

We mote that the AEC imspector collected samples of liquids which seep
from the tailings pond and that asalysis of thess samples indiceted
that concentrations of Redium 226 and Thorium 2% exceeded limits
specified in 10 CFR 20, Appendix B, Table II, Colume 2 by & t itor of
8.6 and 3 respactively. These results do not agree with sfflueat
sampling dats comtained im your quarterly radistion reports dated
Jomuary 8, 1962 and February 23, 1962, which indicate thet concen~
trations of radiosctivity in the poud seepage are within the limite
specified in 10 CFR 20. In view of this finding, you ave requested
to re-evaluate the concemtratioms of redicsctive material in sespage
effluents and present the results of this aselysis in your reply to
this letter. The analysies should include data om sessonsl flow rates
and show how comcentrations vary with flow rates,

Very truly yours,

Bber K. Price

Assistant Direetor

Division of Licensing
ard Regulstion
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